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1 :Monday, June 17, 1912. 1 :30 P.lf.

2 Defendant in court with cOlUlsel. Jury called; all pre-

3 sent. Case resumed.

4 THE COURT: Are you ready to proceed, gB:rfI.~men?

5 JvrR FREDERICKS: Ready for the people.

6 UR APP:BL: In this matter, if your Honor please, I am here,

7 of course; I 'will do v.n.atever· your Honor thinks best,

8 but I don,t think I vdll be able to do very much talking,

9 your Honor -- look after Mr Darrow's interest very long •.
10 Since Saturday night, I kept my bed until this morning,

11 Oohtrary to the doctor's orders, I am here. Mr Rogers

12 is not here. I understand he is sick a bed, and it will

13 be impossible for me to carry on this examination in the

14 condition in which my throat ~s. I have congestion of

15 the lungs. Of course, I am \tilling to sacrifice anything

16 and go on with the trial, but I don,t think I could possi­

17 bly do it, if your linnor please.

18 THE COURT: Very uPfortunate; the court regrets exceeding-

19 ly your condition, on your personal ~count ,and on ac-

20 count cf the nee essi ty of interfering with the prog ress of

21 the case, but there is nothing to do under the circum-

22 stances. You say Ur Rogers is sick?

23 lrR DF.J!!I-f. Yes, your Ho~or; sick in bed.

24 MR APFEL: I have been conghin3 a good deal, and I under-

25 stand from the reporter many times when I was coughing, I

26 was interfering with the questions and answers, but I
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1

2

didn't think it was assuming the condition that it is in

now.

3 THE COURT: Wh.at length of time do you ask for an adj ourn­

4 ment?

5 UR APPEL: until tomorrow morning.

6 THE COURT: And in the event ei ther 1lr Reg ers or lfr ApJBl

7 cannot goon, will you be ready to go on, Mr Dehm?

8 1m DEHM~: I cannot speak, your Honor. lrr Rogers is famil-

9 iar with these witnesses that have been introduced. I

10

11

12 I

13 1

141
I

15 I

16

17

18

have not prepared "myself at all in regard to the case.

I was not consulting with these witnesses at all; I know

nothing about vmat they will testify to. I think probably

l.fr Appel or someone will be able to go on in the morning.

1m APFEL: I certainly will be here tomo rrow.

THE COURT: Well, under those conditions that cannot be

foreseen or prevented, I see nothing to do but continue

the case until tomorrow mornil~ at 10 o'clock, unless there

is some other suggestion.

19 M'R FREDERICF..8: l1ay I just .. say a word, lest by keeping

20 Silent, I should be deemed to have acquiesced in the con-

21 tinuance. We are not lacking in courtesy, I think, and \W

22 certainly wish to extend to COlIDsel all the courtesy pos­

23 sible, but we think there are times when courtesy becomes

24 extending of courtesy becomes impossible by reason of ne:G:-

25 essities and the ecll:gencies of the circumstC'nces and the

26 essi ty to drive on and g et thets case thrOtlgh and the j:l
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1 be released and the matter stopped. Of course, \~ will

2 bow to any decision. the court may make in th e matter, but

3 V~ wish to be understood as opposing the continuance, be-

4 lieving Mr Darrow is able to carry the case on without

5 counsel.

6 MR APPEL: Of course, your Honor 'Nill see I haven't asked

7 for anything here. I didn't expect at this time there

8 would be any courtesies ex:tended to me. Iam not asking

9 for that. I simply sUbmit~ed myself to your Honor,

10 vnat ever your Honor thought vvas right. I said, although

11 I am sic k, I am valling to come here and t ry- this case as

12 I far as I can.

13 THE COURT: Well, I think it is entirely proper that

14 the court should adj ourn until tomorrovr morning, but I

15 I feel and I say to Ur Darrow personally, and his attorney,

16 TIl' Dehm, who is here,. the matter, in justice to all par­

17 tEss, should proceed tomorrovl morning.

18 MRDARROW:. I don,t feel in my position I would like to

19 take personal charge. If it goes until tomorrow, I will

20 do it; I don't want to do it this afternoon.

21 THE COURT: No, I am not :goine to ask you to do it this

22 afternoon, but I feel unless there is some definite pros­

23 pect tomorrow morni:ne, ·you should be ready with such asso­

24 ciate counsel as are in court.

25 lJET·ARROW: I will take care of it tomorrow morning.

26 THE COURT: Gentlemen of the jury, you have heard and
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1 seen the conditions here that render it obvious the court

2 should adj~rn, in.my opinion until 10 o'clock tomorrow

3' morning,and the order \vill be, on account of the sickness

4 of Mr Earl Rogers who is unable to be in court, and the

5 very evident sickness ofMr Appel, who is barely able to

6 be in court. lJhe further hearing of this case will be

7 now 0 roered continued until tomorrow morning at 10

8 0 'clock.

9 (.Jury adh"1onished. Recess until 10 o'clock A.H., .Tune

10 18, 1912.)

11

12
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A 1 couldn ' t renJerr.ber the exa;t contents of the

on the stand for further cross-exarrination.

Algues 6 1 did.

Jury called;

WeI], what do you think

.I 0 HAN N SEN,

Is ttat correct?

You think you sent that telegram from

Yes, your Honor, as far as the People are

ANT 0 N

Defendant i~ court with counsel.

all present. Case resumed.

MR. FREDEEI CKS .

THE COlmT. Ready to proceed, Gentlemen?

concerned.

which was introduced in evidence, which you say was in

MR. FREDERICKS. At the tin.e court adjourned, ;/;r. Johanns en,

last Saturday, 1 113..8 asking you in regard to a telegram

TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 1912: 10 A.M.

and 1 believe you answered that.

your handwriting, and 1 asked you why you sent it in cipher,

is fine, all on train. tl

MR. APP~L. We except.

Q All right, and Without taking the time to get the tele­

gram again, the telegram read, "All right. Flora Caplan
~

that is the substance of it.

has already been asked and answered.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

now, {.!r. Johannsen)

suggestive; it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial;

1'.R. AP'PEL. Wait a n:orr.ent--ohject to tbat as leading and

R~no, Nevada to John R. Harrington?

Is 1

2
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MR. FREDERI OKS. Q The telegram 1 rer.:d to you the 0 ther

day, wasn 't it?

MR. APPEL. We have to insist onthe same objection onthe

same ground last wade; it ic ir.con:petent~ irrelevar.t and

inr{;a terial for any purpos e whatsoever.

MR. FREDERICKS' Well~ 1 will withdraw the question. The

witness says that ie the substance of it.

TEE COURT. Objection overruled.

lm. ArPEL. We except.

MR. FREDERICKS. Wh'l t did you mean by telling John Farr ing tal

th3. tit \'Vas all. right 7

A Meant that Burns was outwitted.

Q When had you heard of Burns being interested in Mrs.

Caplan last~before youtook her away? A 1 never heard

anything else.

Q VIell, you testified Saturday morning that the last time

Mrs. Caplan told you a'bout the Burns people bothering her

was be tween the Is t of Dec ember ar.d the 1st of May, d idn 1 t

you'?

MR. APPEL· Now, vvait a n.:'::It.ent--we object to that as not a

correct statement of what the Witness stated.

MR. FPEDERICKS. Well, when was it. Withdraw the question.

Wr.en was i.t that 1\irs. C.aplan told you--the last time she

told you th~t the Burns people were bothering her?

A Wh en she wen t to the coun try.

Q Tr.e 1st of July?
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1 A petween tb e lot an d tDe 15th I 1 couldr.' t say exact 1y -

2 1 don,t renember exactly.

3 Q, That was the month before you teok rer away, if it was

4 the 1st of JUly, wasn l t i t7

5 MR. APPEL. Wait a rnoment--we object upon the ground that

6 it is a rna tter of calculation.

7 MR. FREDERICKS' Wi thdraw the question. Q, At any rate

8 she hadn't told you anytr.ing abou t the Burno people bother - ___

9 ing her after she had gone dorm to the country? A Tl"_at

10 i~ because ~,ey didn't know where she was.

11 Q She hadn't told you anything about it, had she? You

12 can give the cause afterwards--as a matter of fact she hadn't

,13 A Well, 1 didn't see her from the time she went .until 1

14 took her to Reno.

15 Q Now, Mr. Johannsen, you v,ere trying to get her away from

16 the Burns people at that time? A Tha.t was [(;y motive.

17 Q Didn't you know that Burns's--the prir.cipal office' of tte

18 Burns Detective Agency is in the city of Chicago? A 1

19 understood they were in all cities.

20 Q, But their head office, don't yeu know it :is in th e c1 ty

21 of Chic ago? A Thc.i. t woul dn' t cut any figur e •

22 Q. It would not. ' You took her right into the city of

of Burns's

Chicago where Burns's head offices were to get her away from

Burns out here on tte coast, that right?

MR. APPEL. 17:e object upon the ground ttat the '{fitness has

r.ot testified t'o where the head offices

23

24

25

26
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1 the District Attorney testified to it, that is not a sworn

2 s ta ten-Jen t.

3 THE COUR T· O'l::ljection sus tained •

4 1J111. FREDERICKS. Q, ton't you know tl:e heqd office; the

5 place where William J. Burns stays bimBe1f most of the time

6 and tl:e place where all the administration of the entire

7 Burns Detective Agency throughout the Uni ted States, is

8 located in the city of Chicago? Don 1 t you know that 1 Haven t

9 ycu been so inf armed?

10 MR. ArrEL. We object uponthe ground it is incompetent,

11 irrelevant and imn~aterial and not croso-exaninationj that

12\ the witness knows that, he IlUst know it from hearsay and

13 we object to any hearsay evidence on the part of the wi tnes8

14 in reference to that matter.

15 MR. FREDERICKS. Goes to his mo tives.

16 TPE COURT. Objection overruled.

We except.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 A I had heard that, yes.

2 Q Now, v.hen you·got to Reno, nevada, on this trip, did

3 you stay at Reno any I ength of time, or did you go right

4 through? A st ayed there until the fi rst fast train came.

5 Q, The first one. Well, what day vIas it you :Eft Reno?

6 A lfonday night.

7 Q lfonday night. Do you remember wI-at d.ay of the month

8 that vms? A Well, I dom't remember now.

9 Q, Was it the same day you sent the telegram back to

10 Harrington? A Yes, I guess it aas.

11 Q Did you stop anyWhere on your "Yay to Chicago? A }To.

12 Q What railroad did you get into Chic~o on? A North-

13 western.

14 Q The Northwestern? A Yes.

15 Q, Didn't you stop 0 ff somewhere about a week, l{r .Tohann-

16 sen, on your way in? A No.

17 Q Did you get a drawing room? A No.

18 Q Ride out in th e car? A (No response.)

19 Q Didn't get a !3tate-room or compartment? A No.

20 Q, Do you remember what d.ay you got to Chicago? A Ho, I

21 don't remember exactly.

22 Q Vlhat name did you travel under?

23 HR APffiL: we object to that as innnaterial.

24 T".r!E COUH.T: Obj ection overrul ed.

25 lrR APPEL: "/e exc ept.

26 A I taaveled under the name of .Tones.
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1 Q The same name you registered under dovin in San Jose?

2 A Yes.

3 Q, You t raveled as John Jones and wife? A That is eor-

4 reet.

5 Q, When you got to Chie~o, wh ere did yOll go; where

6 di d you take 1,frs Caplan?

7 llfR APPEL: We Chbjeet to that as immaterial; not cross-e-....:-

8 a'TIination.

9 THE COURT: Obj ecrtion overruled:

101m APPEL: we exc ept.

11 A I went to the Briggs House.

12\ Q, And thEn yOll took her to EdUockles?

13 UR APPEL: We obj ect to that as innnaterial, not cross-ex­

14 amination, has nothing to do Ydth this case.

15 THE COURT: Obj ection O\T erruled.

161m. APPEL: we take e.n e;cc ept ion.

17 A

18 Q,

No.
\

Well, Ed Nockles met her there shortly after you got

19 there, didn't he?

20 UR APIEL: We obj ect to the declarations of third parti es

21 not connECted vlith the defendant; not cross-examination.

22 THE COURr: Obj ection tVerruled.

23 10m APPEL: We exc ept.

24 A lio.

25 Q Well, her trunk was afterwards sent, on the 19th

26 of August, from San Francisco, by Wells Fargo to Ed



cr06s-ex~mination.

THE COURr: Obj ection overruled.1

1'rR APPEL:. We exc ept •

Q HoVl long did you stay in Chicago at that time? A To

~ ~,,"H c••·~ Lof~1

it is not cross-

A I don,t knov: anything about her trunk.

Q Didn't you leave orders for her trunk to be packed

the end of the convention, the She et uetal Workers.

Q Well, that does not give any date; about how long?

up and sent on there? A No.

examination; incompetent, irrel~ant and immaterial;

calliI\g for hearsay; calling for the ects and declarations

of third parties not conn~ted Y:iththe defendant; not

Nockles in Dhicago, wasn't it?

1m APPEL: we obj ~c t to that on th e ground
I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 A Well, they opened th eir c onventi on on the 7th 0 f Augu st ,

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

and had their convention for a vw'eek, I think.

Q The Sheet Jlfetal Workers. Have you anythi~ to do with
\

the Sheet Metal Workers? A Nothing except to get

$18,000 from then for the defense of the HcNamaras.

Q Did you g et ;$18,000 from them? A Yes.

Q iNhQt did you do with the money?

MR APPEL: Wai t a moment

A I didn't get the money --

J'JRAPPEL: Wait a moment, now. We object to that a's not

cross-examination.

InR FREDERICKS: It ShOVlS the interest of this Witness,

and the conn~tion.
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MR APPEL: ~he only purpose for which this witness was

put upon the stand. was to show he took this 'woman from

there and under what circumstances. l'l'ow, they are branch­

ing off to find out what y.as done at some date that he yms

over there at Chicago, and what he did with that money,

and that does not throVl any light upon his motives in t ak-

ing this woman or connection vlith thedefendant, and does

not connect this defendant vlith the matter. This does not

open the door to cross-examine upon that SUbject that may

be involved in this questi.on J: sUbmit to your Honor that

the cross-examination already has gone beyond what it

should have gone. NOVl, they are going on and have him say

as to what he did wi th th e $18,000. What has that go t

to do with this?

THE CaURI': I cans ee Ylhere it might have som ething to do

"vi th it, I think it is proper cross- 6X:amination. Obj ection

overrul ad.
\

UR AP1EL: We take an exception.

A What is the question?
I

(Question read.)

A I didn't get the money parsonally. We don't do bus-

iness that -r:ay.

Q BY j.,fR :EREDERICKS: . V!ho d.i d get it?

HR APPEL: Wai t a moment. we obj ect to that on the ground

it is incom~ent,.irrelevant and immaterial.

1m FREDERICKS: You s aid you r ai sed it.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

2203

l1R APPEL: I obj oot to that as incomp3tent, and immater­

ial, calling for hearsay evidence; calling for theacts and

declarations and conduc t of thi rd parties; not c ross­

examination.

THE COURT: Obj ection OIl erruled.

llfR APPEL: We take an e xc ept ion.

A I don't know; I didn't send it. You will have to ask

the Sheet :Metal Workers.



MR· APPEL _ Wait a nonent--

irrmaterial, first; it has nothing to do with this case;

TPE COURT. Objection sustained.

2204
A TheMR. nFREDERICKS' Q How do yeu know it was raised?

MeNan,aras, and--

convention unanimGusly pledged itself for a dollar assess­

ment on every member of the union throughout the country.

Q And you went there for that purpose? A Yea.

Q To raise the money for iLl'. Darrow, who was defending the

that it is putting a lot of facts for an effect beforethe
\

jury; that th e q t:.e s ti on is incompeten t, irr elevaI': t and

MR • FREDERICKS - Wai t un til 1 finish my ques ti on, :":r. Appel.

TEE COURT- Let him finish hie question.

BY MR. FREDERICKS. (Continuing) --and at the S(~me time

you were helping :.::. Darrow r aiDe money to defeat the case

agains t the McNamaras, you were also taking cne of the pr in­

eipal wi tnesses of the prosedution out, to help Mr. :carrow,

imm::.terial for any purpose whatsoever j that it assumes

facts not testified to by tbe witness and we assign the

weren't you?

conduct of the District Attorney in putting all these facts

for the purpose of n;aking an argun,ent to the jury, and in

the form of the questiQn.

1m. ArPEL. We object to that question on tr:e ground it is

BY MR. FREDFR 1rKS. Q. Well, did you h e1p !i~r. rarr ow in an1"

ether vlay, during the progress of the UcNamara trial, exc

4p 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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1 tion, and taking Mrs. Caplan e;y.lay?

2 MR. APPEL. We ob~ect to that statement of the District

3 Attorney as assuming that thewitness has testified to helpil;

4 Mr. Darrow in any other way or tbat he helped him in any way.

5 We object to it on the ground that it is made, rto.tfor the

6 purpose of asking a question, but it is made
•

7 for tt:e purpose of areuing the case to the jury at this

8 tin'e by putting these argun:ents in the form of a question;

9 and upon the fu~ther ground it is not cross-exarrinationj

10 it is incorr.petent, irrelevant and immaterial for any other

11 purposes. whatsoever. We assign the question, the assump-

12 tion of facts, as misconduct on hie part, as one of the acts

13 a series of acts, forming general misconduct on his part.

14 THE ~OLJRT' Objection overruled.

15 MR. ArrEL. We except. Nov:, read the ques tion.

16 (last question read by the reporter. )

17 '1PE COTJRT. Wait a rr,oment-_that is not tre question 1 had
\ .

18 in mind. 1 wi 11 have to subs tain the obj ec tien to th at

19 ques tion •

20 MR. rnEDERlc.KS. Did you r.,elp ~,rr. Darrow in any other way

21 than you have indicated, either by raising money or other­

22 wise?

23 1$. APfEL. Wait a m-::rr,ent--we object to ttat on the sarr.e

24 groundo stated in our previous objection; that it assumes

25 ttQ.t the witness was heJpir:g l.!r. Darrow. The

26 he was helping the defense, the VcNamaras.
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or manner.

A 1 was not defending the McNamaras.

Jobannoen, if you can'?

A 1 refuse to answer

Q Will you kindly answer H,y question,

tbat.

MR • FREDERICKS •

Q. Ttat is wtat all questiom are.

effect on rr,y indictment.

A 1 don't cons~r that a question, that is a purrping proce~

1"R. APrEL' Wait a mo Ie nt--we obj ect upon the ground tratit

is incon.petent, irrelevant and immaterial for any pur-
•

THE COURT· Obj ec tion sus tained •

MR. FREDERICKS· 1 guess 1 'didnt t get the poin t then, your

Honor. Q Did you-what other acts, if any, did you do to

assist in the defense of the NcNarraras?

THE COURT overruled.

1'R • APPEL. We take an exception.

A What is the ques tien •

(Last question read by the reporter. )

Q, 1 ins is t upon an ans.."" er •

TPE COunT" On what ground do you refuse?

A Because that wiJl come in--l think ttat will have rratcria

fac-t~ and declarations of t1:e wi tness not tes tiffed to by

hirr. in his direct 'bstimony, and calls for ao:ts or declara­

tions of t1:e wi tness upon which no foundation has been laid,

ar.d don~t tend to bind the defendant in any way, shape

pose whatsoever; it is not cross-examination. 1 t calls for

1
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1 MR. FREDERICKS. Q on the grotnd that the anSV'ier might

2 tend to incrirr.inate you, is that your ground? That is the

3 only ground tra t 1 have a right to be 6 topped on. 1 wan t

4 it clearly stated.

5 MR. APPEL· Your 'Honor, the wi tness h as all' eady B ta ted that

6 it is a fishing expedi tilon here, called it pumping, and 1

7 cal1 it. a very bad fishing expedi tion •

8 in disrespect--

1 don I t rr,ean it

9 TPE CO'lJRT. 1 don,t see that we need waste any time on this.

10 1 regard the witness's statement, that it might affect his

11 indic tment, as being subs tan tially the s tatemen t provided by

12 I law--

13 MR. FREDERICKS' Very well, your Honor.

14 TEE COURT' A little different in wording but means the same

15 thiq~, as 1 underst:lnd it.

16 llR. FREDE1U CKS. 1 leave it stand that Vi ay for the pr esent •

17 Q You stated Saturday morhirg that you saw :\~r. Darrow every

18 time you came to Lbs Angel es aur in g t1;.e time that he was her

19 defending the McNamaras. Now, 1 didn t t as k you ho''V

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

of ten you came to Los Angeles, say from the firs t of June,

1911 to the tirre when the two McNarraras plead guilty,

about how often did you cone to LOB ft.ngeles 7



1 A

2 Q

3 A

4 Q

. 2208
I don I t remember.

Oh, about onc~ a month, twice a month; once a week?

Oh, perhaps dovm here two or three times.

And how long did you st ay each time? A I don It r em-

5 ember.

6 Q As a matter of f act, you put in about 6 weeks down here-.
7 in the time from th e 1st 0 f June to the 1 st of Dec ember,

8 didn I t you?

9 1{R APPEL: We obj ect to that as innnaterial for any pur-

10 pose \Yhatsoever. Couldn't be possibly cross- ex:amination

11 '[mat he di d in taking this woman away, your Honor. I

12 think I c an state it -- what I have in my mind so as to ex-

13 plain my obj ection. The prosecution showed this witness

14 was taken away: by a chauffeur, vJith the assistance of a

15 chauffeur and who mentioned ]J!r Johannsen. Ur Johannsen

16 goes on thestand and admits all that, and then he says under

17 v.hat circumstances he took her. Now, the only question as
\

18 to Yfhether or not lir Johannsen e.cted under the directions

19 of llfr Darrow is the simply issue involved in his examina­

20 tion. How, he may have stqyed here 6 months or a year -­

21 1·~R FREDERICKS: It is a preliminary question.

22 UR APPEL: -- that fact \"i'Ould not t end to illustrate the

23 statement of the vlitness. He can ask him anything }'i'"r Dar­

24 row said to him upon any occasion or anything th at he said

25 to Hr Darrovl inreferenc e to this sUbj ect, but as to

26 iIlc1 over several weeks of his residence here in the
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1

2

would not tend to prove whethe l' the witness is tellir-g

the truth or not 'in respect to the point atissue.

3 . THE COURI': Obj ection overruled.

4 UR APJE:.,: We axc ept •

5 A What is the question? (Last question read. by the

not cart ain.

THE COURI': Overruled.

\\611, between th e time when you

I am absolutely certain I put in no 6 weeks.
•

Oh, yes.

I am not certain I was in t hat building after I ca-ne

A

the]st day of August

repo ner.)

A

back from Chicago. I 'may h8\Te been once or twice; I am

remember. I n eJer stayed very long when I came dO\m, two

About hovv long, how many times -- I withdraw that.

not cross-examination i innnaterial for any purpose.

or three days.

Row many times were you up to the Higgins Building, 1fTI'

Darrow's office here in the city of Los Angeles, between

M'R FREDERICKS: About how much di d you put in? A I don't

1m FREDERICKS: Were you in it before Y01J.·,~.ent to C~icE.g

got back from Chic~go, and th e time vrhen the TvTcUamaras

plead guilty?

1JR APmL: We obj ect to that as innnaterial, covering a time

in the testimony of the mtness by matters and things

which occurred after the witness had been taken to Chic e,go;

1m APPEL: We except.
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Q. In the Higgins Building? A Sure.

Q In ~rrow's oi'fic'e? A I don't lmow vmether he had

an office before or not.

Q. You remember -- getting back to dates, it was the 31st

of .July tha t you got to Reno. Now, getting back to the

22nd of .July, about 10 dews pefore you left for Chic~o,

you and llJ:r Darrow a~d HI' Tvei tmoe had a conferenc e in

San Francisco, d.idn,t you? A Not that I lmow of.

Q. Will you say that you didn't met Mr Darrow on the 21st

day of .July in San Franc i BC 0 ?

MR APPEL: Wait a moment. We obj ec t upon the ground th at

the question as a question calculated or intendedto

call the vritness' ",ttention to a particular 'circumstance,

lacks all of the elements necessary and required by l~v

for that purpose. It is incfompetent, irrelevant and imma­

t erial, <;md too g enere.l.

THE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

lHiFB.EJ)ERICKS::Idon,t think counsel,s oQjection is correct

in the matter. I am not asking an impeaching cpestion. Die

you m ret 1fr Darrow in San Franci scfo on t.h e 21st day of

.July last ye ar?

liR APffiL: Wait a minute. We Object upon the 'Csame grounds

stated in our last objection, that the time, place alid

persons present is not cfa1l ad to th e attention of the

witness.

THE COURT: COunBl states that it is
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1 question, and therefore, he is entitled to it. \~at is

2 yonr answer? A What is the question'. I didntt keep

3 no note-book. That was over a year ~.go. You can't ex­

4 pect me to remember where· I v'v'aS on the 21st of June.

5 MR FREDERICKE : July. A July, or what ever it "''as.

6 Q When did you see Mr Darrow in San Francisco last be-
•

7 fore you '\vent to Chic~go with lirs Caplan? A I dontt

8 remember.

9 Q About how long was it before you went? A It is pos-

10

11

12 I

sible I seen him a couple of weeks before.

Q Yes; at the Fainnont Hotel. He was stopping at the

Fairmont Hotel? A yeS, I reme;!1ber meeting him there.

13 Q Tha t is th e time I eJ11 talking ebout. 'Well, he only

14 s toppe d at the Fairmont Hotel one e, didn t t he? A I don t t

15 know.

16 Q. July 120th and July ?.lst, that would be about right

17 wi th your mearo ry, woul an t tit? You said e,bout tyro >',eeks be-

18 fore? A That is possible.

191m APPEL: He stated he di c1n t t know the date hem et him

20 there c,t that hotel.

211m FREDERICKS: IS there any objection in?

22 THE COURT: I understand there is.

23 1,m APPEL: l,rr Darrow s·topye d there ~.t the Fairmont Hotel,

24 no foundation laid; notcross-exmmination.

25 A vn~ t is the differenc e?

26 THE COUR!.' : Obj ec t ion ov errul ed.
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1 UR FREDERICKS: He di d answer it, your Honor; I don,t lmow

2 if the "reporter got it.

3 THE COURr: Did you ansvrer th e qu estion?

4 A I say that is possible. I remem'ber seeing him c,t the

5 Fai rrl1ont.

6 Y"R FREDERICKS: About that time. A About what time? It
•

7 was sometime in .July.

8 Q Well, you never saw him there but once, did you?

9 A I guess thr.t is all.

10

11

121
I

13
1

14
1

151
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tion •

testified he don't remember the number of times. It is

and inrr,aterial and not consistent with the series of ques-

'J'hEtt kind of e~ridence would not prove

mont, or 3.t any place? A Not that 1 remember of we had
•

THE COUR T· He is doing it.

MR. A"P'PEL 1 am going to do it bu t 1 am not gOing to be

asking him to 'state if he will or will not swe3.r 1:e didn't

Q Tveitllloe was there too, wasn't he? A No.

Q You and Tvei trr,tO:le and Darrow together had a nleeting there?

A No.

Q Did you and Mr. Tvei tmoe and :\~:'. Darrow have a rr,eeting

in S:m Francis80 at this time when he was there at the Fair-

in :my greater hurry than it takes you to ask questions.

tiona and answers propounded to the witness and answered

him, and thClt tre witness has testified too that he don't

remerr;'ber the time only except that it was in JUly. He has

MR • FREDERICKS. AI) counsel has to do is to put his objec-

anytring particu13.r •

Q Well, do you say you did not?

MR • AP"PEL. VTai t a moment--th;:,t 1 object to, th:tt question--

that, doesn't establish that he Trct him ffiore than once.

meet hirr only once.

by the VI i tness. The witness has not denied trJ.t be n:e t

Obj ec te d to upon the ground it ilJ incon,pe ten t, irr el evan t

or will not swear to. He says, No, 1 will not swear to

anything. Doesn't establiffi any fact that the witness will
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1 THE COURT' Objection sustained,

2 MR. FREDERICKS, 1 do not th ink counsel is ar guing th e

3 question I asked, at all. Counsel is rolling around.

4 THE COURT' Read the ques tion; 1 thought he was.

2214

5 MR FREDER lCKS Th~t is not the question 1 asked.

6 'mE COUR T, 1 thougtt it was.

7 MR. APPEL' 1 t is r igb t squarely to the poin t, and co~1

8 haa not ro lled around.

9 TT-'E COURT. illait a moment, YJ.r. Appel, 1 want the question.

10 (l,as t ques tion read by the r epor ter • )

11 TT-!E COURT' 1 understc.od the question to be, "Did you swear

12

13

14

15

16

MR • APPEL'

THE COlm'J' .

MR • ArrEL.

THE COURT. He is swear ing to e.rerything he s aye here. 1

17 misunderstood the question. Objection overruJed.

MR' APPEl.. Vie object to that cntte ground it is
26

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A Vlh,lt iathe question?

MR • FPED!i:RICKS. tlever rr.ind, I will reframe the question.

Q. Ili" 1 you. say or do you say or can you say youdid not meet

:f.r. rarrow and l.:r. 'J'vei tmoe together at th:::.t time in San

Francis'2o and ha'ce a conferer:.ce With them, and 1 will add a

little to the.t so as to refresh your [c,emory, 1hilving bad a

conferer:.ce with them and arranged this dictionary code which

you used in sending the telegram fro~ Reno?

t
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1 irr el evan t and inmater ial for any purposes wha tsoever ~ not

2 cross-examination; it cans for a conclusion and opinion 0

3 the witness, does not call for any l::3taterr,ents then md there

4 made by ei ther of the pari tea or in the presence of the

5 defendant in respect to any material fact in this case, and

6 that you cannot lay the foundation for impeaching upon
•

7 coll:;.tcral ma.tters, nor for contradicting upon collateral

8 matters.

9 THE COURT. Ohjection overruled.

10 MR. ArrEL. We except.

11 A 1 don,t rerrember any particular conference.

12 BY MR. FREDERICKS. Q When was it you arranged this dic-

13 tionary code?

14 MR. APPEl,' \i e object to that on the ground i t a8sur.~es he

15 d:;'d arrange it, and it assumes that the wi tness or someone

16 else arranged it, and it assur..es--

17 ~.m. FREDERICKS. 1 wi 11 us e th svvord "1 earn n ins tead of

18 arrange~ and amend thequestion to when did you learn?

19 MR. APPEL. That is pTetty good, it wight be used for teach-

20 ing. ~e otject to that on the ground it is incompetent~

21 irreleyant and imrfJaterial, not cross-8xcminution; o.ssumes

22 th 3. t the wi tness eyer 1 earned it or ever arr anged it. The

23 w::.tness has not been q1,1estioned upcn that, h'~s never testifia:

24 ~nd it is purely collateral, it is a collateral issue and

25

26

we arewasting a lot of time here on collateral matters.

Tr.e court ought not to tolerate the propounding of quest
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1 to tte witness/contradict him or irr:peach him on collateral

2 rna tter s •

3 THE COURT· O"Jj ection overruled.

4 MR. APPEL' We except.

5 A Just before 1 went east.

6 Q Fow lon~ before? A 1 don,t know exactly; perhaps a

7 ~~'eek or so.

8 Q Well, you talked tr.at overwith 'ire Darror\', didn't you?

9 A No.

10 Q Ho~ is that?

11 MTl. APPEL· Wait· a moment. VIe object to that upon tte ground

12 it is incorr:petent, ir r elevan t and imrra ter ial, no t cross-

13 exanination, collateral to any issue, no four.dation laid.

14 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

15 MR. APPEl. We except.

16
up
!nJ,.1. • FR EDFR I CKS. Itead the question.

17 (Question read by the repor ter. )

18 A Wh",t do you mean by that question?

19 Q Tte code, the manner in vlhich the code could be used.

20 A Well, it is po~;sible 1 <iid •

21 c:. Ye s--

other, not nere guess coming from this ~itness,

mere guesswork on his part.

Q .Ar en' t you--

Walt a moment--as

7ie n,ove to strike Uat Ot;t as--

This def endan t is en ti tl ed to an answer one way or th e

BY mi • FSEDF:P.l CKS •

!.~ • ~~prEL·

!!,t\. APPEL.22

23

24

25

26
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",york of that kind as not being evidenoe;. the defendant

is entitled to the question being 9.nsVlered prop2rly anci not

hy guess work.
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THE COUl~T: I assume the witness' answer is equivalent to

using his best recollection, 'but you c an clear that up on

redirect.

llRAPPEL: We take en exceptinn to the court's saying,

"That is my best remembrcmce tl
•

A It is impossible for me ~o remember every detail over a

year ago.

1ffR FREDERICKS: Ce:"tainly, but you do remember, your best

recollection is -

UR APffi L : Waite. moment.

TH1~ COURT: just a moment, the court has not ruled on the

last obj ection.

UR FREDERICEB: I have not heard ,my obj ection.

THE COURT: There was an obj ection before the conrt.

UR FRFDEP.ICKS: I beg your pe.rdon; I didn't think the re was

any.

THE COURI.': Obj ection overrul eel.

llR APPEL:· We ecc ept •

1m FREDERICKS: Now, what YJas the question.

TEE COURI': The motion to strike out is denied.

J'~ FREDEHrCKS: Oh, r thought that was disposed of.

HR APPEL: And enter ourEXception to the construction of

the language by the court.

IfR FREDERICI\S: As a matter of fact, of course, you did

talk this code over wi th Ur Darrow sometime or other be

you ','ent rast, didn't you? That is your best recollect



1 MR APPEL: We object to that asincom~ent) irrelevant

2219

2 and immat erial fur any purpos es whatsoever • The vri tness

3 has c-J.ready been asked and answered about it, and we ob­

4 ject to the qUEStion upon the ground that it assumes c-.s a

5 matter of fact it did occur) v.hen the witness has not tes­

6 tified to any such thing <:'.s that •
•

7 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

8 A What is the question,?

9 (Question read.)

10 A

11 Q

I answered that befo re; it is po ssi ble I did.

BY MR FREDERICKS: well, lilt is possible I did" -- you

12 mean by that that is your best recollection; is that right?

13 },'IR AP:IDL: wait a moment. We obj ec t to tre t upon th e

14 ground that the language used by the wi tness is plain

15 I mhglmBh lcnguege tmd do as not need any interpretation

16 either by the District Attorney or anyone else.

17 1!fR FREDERICKS: I will withdraw the question.

18 Q 'Why do you think it is possibl,e you did?

19 UR APJBL: That is objected to upon the ground it calls

20 for a conclusion of the witness which would not aid any

21 in EStablishing th e fact to answer the qu ESti on; you cannot

22 argue the reason vIDy he thinks it is possible he did.

23 THE COURT: Obj ect;i.on .0'1 er:rul 00.

24 UR APPEL: We exc ept •

25 A

26 Q

I think I am the man that suc;gested the code.

To 1[1' Darrow? A No, I think I am the man that
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1 suggested the code.

2 Q To ur Darrow? A It was not a code for any particul ar

3 individual; it was for C'.nybodyeccept fums.

4 Q Sure. You sug,gested it to ur Darrow? A I don,t mow

5 wheth er I did or not; I am not sure; it is possible I

Tveitmoe.

HR FREDERICKS: I will wi thdraw the question oh th>. t

reason.

It is quite probable you did?Q

argument on something I canget in another wC\Y; that is my

the court, not because the question is improper, becc-.use

I believe it is pro~ r, but simply to save a long, big

time end time ~in.

testified that that code YJ8S in th e hands of lrr Harrington.

THE COUHT: The quest ion is wi thdrmvu.

did.
Q It is qui te probable you. did? A I know I did to

investigator for Mr D~rrow, got that code?

UR APPEL: Wait a moment. That assumes the v,itness has

THE COUHr: '\Vhat is the next question?

lIR FREJllEHICKS: Do you mow hO'\;"{ J"ohn Harrington, the chief

lvffi APPEL: yes, but we except to the conduct of the Dis­

trict Attorney in asking the question.

J';'fF. FREDERICY..s: I am. wi thdrawing my question, may it please

lER APIBL: Wait a moment; he has been asked that question

11m FREDERICKS: I withdraw the question.
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1 ground.

2 1,fR .APPEL: The fa~t of the matter is, counsel put so many

3 obj actionable questions that it makes us ObJect to these

4 on these matters here, he assumes something --

5 1m FREDERICKS: Th ese questions are not obj rotionable.

6 TP.E COURT: Th ere is no obj ec tion. Go ahead wi th the next
•

7 question.

8 MR FREDERICKS: Did you ever give this code to Ur .Tohn

9 Harring ton?

10 JiR APPEL: we obj rot to that ,",S incom]!!tent, irrel want

11 and immaterial; notcross-exaJ"Jlination.

12 THE COURI': Objection Of erruled.

131m APPEL: We exc ept •

Q At the time you ..:- do you l' emember where yougave

it to him? A No, I do not.

14

15

161

A I gu ess I did.

17 Q You don't remember; is that it? A
v

I don t know; I,

18 don't remember, no.~·

19

20

Q

Q

You don, t remember? A No.

Well, do you remenber th e day you :Ie ft San Francisco

21 to go dOYIl1 to the moun tains and get Ur Caplan at La Hunda?

22 A yeS J I I' emerlber that devr.

urday.

I did; I am not sure.

7QR APP]L: He was asked about that, your Honor, on sat-

Did you see .Tohn Harrington that day? A I think ~ rhapQ23

24

25

26
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1

2

THE COURr: I think that was gone into, Captain.

1m FREDRRICEB: yes. How long had you known John Harring-

3 ton at that time? A I never knew him until he came out

4 to the coast here.

5 Q. Well, he came out here about a 'tfeek 'before that, didn't

6 he? A I don't know when he came out •
•

TP.E COURI': O'bj 00 tion overrul ad.

Q, Where did you first meet John Harrington?

hO'l1 lon.s I had known him.

Q You had not known him over a week? A I don, t remember

\~t is your best recollection as to how lone you had

knOYJl1 him ~,t that time? A I tl)ough~ he had come out

here in June; I am not sure, however.

Q

I,fR APP:EL: That is immat erial for "ny purpose whatsoever,

when he first met him.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

151

I don,t remember for sure.

JqR FREDERICKS: \Vhere? A When he vIas in jail inF.risco.

I think I met him in j ail first.

A yes. I might have met him before that,In Frisco?Q
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exalLinat ion.

TEE COTBT. Strike it out.

h irf.'?

'.,' ...
,',~ .

object to that as immater ial •~<r
i, eAPPEL.

You just wanted to get tha.t anS~'ler in, didn't you,

1\11 • IWT'EL. We object to t1;:.lt as asked nr,j ans'.vered tin:

trict Attorney there.

Q, When was he in jail in. Frisco?

A You are judging me by ycurself.

A Was it, I didn't reme~ber?

Q Sometine after you had been to Chicago 2nd returned?

~ That was along in September 7 A 1 don't remen,ber.

Johannsen? You know that Wo.S )jot the first time you met

A 1 don,t remember 'iVhat date it was or ev~m what month it

it? APPEL. '"He wanted to get something inti, just a moment--

Q It IV as 3.f ter you had been in Chic ago, Vi aan 1 tit?

A 1 don 1 t know.

mot John ~arrirgtonbefore this time ',';hen you went to

Q

Cr.lCagO?

THE COL~T' Objection overruled.

MR. APPEL· It has nothing to do with this case, n0tPro;:3s-

MR. FORD. You ought to leave it in and assign it as error.

!!?. APPEL. 1 n.O'le to strike out the statenent of the Dis-

BY 1n. FREDERICKS. Q .Now, then, when do you say youfirst

was, he was ·ther e in June. or July, 1 guess.

.MR. APPEL. Exception.
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1 time over again.

2 MR. FREDER 1CKS • 1. ha\Te no t got an answer ye t •

3 A 1 am willing to admit any date yougive, 1 don't rememBer.

4 THE COUR T Th;3.t is not an answer. Objection overruled.

5 BY MR. FREDERICKS· Q About a week b~fore th9..t, wasn't it?

6 MR. DARROW. 1 object to that :Iuestion on the ground it ha.s

7 been asked and answered aeveral times, three or four times

8 and he said he thought he had b.?en here a month or more and

9 he has ans'Nered this specific ~uestion oeveral tiJjJes.

10 THE COt1R T. Ob j ee ti on ov e1'rul ed.

11 MB. DARROIN. Exception.

12 BY i':R. FREDERICKS. Q Do you remeLbsr why John Harr ington

13 was in jail in San Fr ana ieco? Th''-t it was on a ch ar ge of

14 contempt of court for atte~ptir-g to influence State's

15 witnesses, wasn 1 tit?

16 MTI. APPEL. We object to that. We would beg you Honor

17

18

19

20

21

22

not to allow him to make statements of that kind in the8e

'.lues ti ons and to :lsk him such a thing as tha. t and to try

to by asking a question to introduce here SOH,S otl;~r collater­

al prcceedings about someone concerning son:e one else not

connected ''-/ith this matter, not connected With the subject

to which the ~itne8S has testified to here on his direct

23 e XaIi' ina tion • eel' t3..in 1y. ther e is a proper way to exam ine

24 a 'N i tnes sand it is not proper to br ing out co] la teral

25

26

ffia t t er s of th at kind.

THE COURT· 1 am u.'Ylable to ose 3Ily connection between
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1 motives of this witness in taking Mrs. Caplan to Chic~go and

2 the quee tion •

3 MR. FREDERICKS. Withdraw the question.

4 Q, Now, ::'r. Johannsen, when did you last see !lrs. Caplan'?

5 NR. DARROW. VIe obj e:: t to that que s tion on tte ground· it is

.6 incompetent, irrelevant and imrr.aterial, indefinite, might

7 not have anything to do with this question upon Which this

8 Witness is testifying.

9 THE COu'RT. Objection overruled.

10 lim. DARn11. Exception.

11 A 1 don~t-remernber, 1 think 1 seen her, the last time 1 seB

to do Nith tbis case wh:ltsoever.

A Right after the plea of guil ty.

Q Of rec ember, wher e7 A Ch ic ago.

her was abou t the 10th or 11 th of De cember.

Decem'ber of last ye~lr.

rec ember of 1911.

Objection overruled.

We o'"'jecrt to that as i::·u.aterial, has nothing

December?

~lR • APPEL. We object to that as in,naterial. What ye::::.r

tip.. ArrEL·

Q Yes.

TPE COURT.

Q And had a little talk with her then?

~:Fl ·A WEL •

11~? ' FREDERIC KS •

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
YR. APPEL. Except.

24

He answer ed it.
25

26

i,8 • rn EDF:RICKS •

COURT·

Answer the question.
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1 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 said, "Did you have ali ttle talk wi th

2 her at that timo ll
, ·and that has not been answered yet.

3 A 1 had ali t t 1e dinr:er wi th her.

4 Q You had a little dinner With her. All right. And you

5 learnedat that time, you know now that Ml'S. Caplan has

6 r;6:t tad any employmen t in Chicago 6ir:ce she left San
•

7 Francisco, is that correct?

8 ME. Arl'EL. We obje-:: t to tha t on th e ground it io incoll1petm

9 irrelGvant and imn;aterial, not cross-Bxan-dnation.

10 MR. DA"S.DOW. It does not affect the issues of this case.

11 APPEL· Calls for hearsay, and does not affe~t the issues

12 of this case.

13 THE COL"R 7. Wha t has tha t to do 'AT i th his motives in taking

14 her to Cricago?

15 MR. FR EDE?l CKS. 'We wan t to shOw tha t ~lrs. Cctp 1ar, was taken

16 to Chicago by the defense in that case referred to an1 that

17 she has been kept by them there ever since, she has not

18 got a job, ani he,s not gone to work an1 she has been main­

19 tained there by theni and has been so maintained ever since.

20 ~lR. BARROW. Wt:':.t has that to do With the issues here?

21 MR • APrEL. HO\'\' does th?_ t show ~,"r. Darrow gUil ty of anything?

22

23

24

25

26

it.R. FREDE?lCKS. We~ll, it ia a part of, it ahNIs she was

not tLlken out for the pt,lrpose he 'clains she was.

J\~R. ArrEL· EV9ry hotel IT,an I wherever she stopped, that fed

her, and soon, was a n ember of th e eonsp ir aey J a gener al

conspir aey •
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THE COlJR 7 .. Ob j ec t ion sus t ,:ti ne d.

BY ~,m. FREDKRICKS·. Q Well, :,'ir. Johannsen, you paid ~~r3.

Caplan!:> fare, bought her ticket, and 60 forth 7 A i did.

Q And paid all her expenses until you left her in Chicago?

A I di d.

Q And do you remember about how much, ab out, that an;oun ted
•

to? A No. 1 could give an estimate approximately.

Q. All right, estimate it. A About$175.00, 1 guess.
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1 Q Did you ever get that money back from any source?

2 A I put in my bi-:ll of ecpenses to my organizr.tion.

3 Q And that was a part of your bill of expenses, was it?

4 A Yes.

5 Q Vhat organization do you refer to? A state Buildings

6 Trades Council.

7 Q yes. B1t, B a matter of fact, that bill went into th e

8 :MC}Tamara defense fund, didn't it? A No sir.

9 lfR APPl'~L: We object to that.

10

11

12

Q

Q

Q

How? A No sir.

It did not? A No sir.

\Vho was it reimbursed you for that? A The secretary-

treasurer of the State; BUilding~ Trades.

facial expressions and his purring?

Does that go into th e record, your Honor, hisl[R APPEL:

A yes.

Is that part of this

That is O. A. Tveitmoe, isn't it?

13

14
1 Q

15 !
I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

examination? I want to know if it is part of the eca111ina-

tion, if so, I want to object to it.

THE COURT: I don,t think the witness is offended by it.

A No, Oscar wants that information.

HR APP1J~L: I don ,t know whether it was purring or part of

the question.

lfR FREDERICKS: I have "Iived a long time, and I hope j.;Tr

Appel wrll B row up sometime.

TEE COURT: Any othercp.estions?

H R FREDERICKS : yeS, a few'i your Hono r; no t many.
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1 Q Vfuen did you last h ear from Urs Flora Caplan before

2 you v/ent down to til e mountains and took her East?

3 A Before I went to the mountains or before I went East?

4 Q How long 'b efore youv,ent to the mountains?

5 7vTR APFEL: we object upon the ground it has been fully cov-

6 e red.

7 ][\1 FREDERICKS: No, it has not been fully c overed. The

8 question was asked about it, and then objection was inter-

9 posed, end I vrithdrew the question.

10 THE COU1~: That is my recollection of the testimony.

11 What page are you referring to? However, it won't do any

12 . harm to get it cgain. Obj ection overruled.

13 UR APPEL: Exception. (Last question read by the r&-

14 porter. ) A Sometime. in June, I gu esSe

15 MR FREDERICKS: Had you heard from her aft er she v.ent

16 down to La Honda at all , either directly or indirectly,

17 through anyone els e? A No, not that I know of.. I might

18 have hrerdthat she was O.K.

19 Q Well, did you send VTork to her that you'!\ere coming to

20 get her? A No.

21 Q \Vhen you left in the machine, you~ere going dovm to

22 :rr rs C~.plan ' s, and came back \vi th Urs Caplan and the two

23 children and youy,ere only gone an hour. How long did it

24 take you to '{{alk dovm to th e camp? A About five minnt es.

25 Q About 5 minutes? A Not that long;. just -- dovm bel'

26 the road. You Cl;in see it from th e road.

Q You v.ere gone about an hour? A No, theyutv/rellyei.igiOR8:'iRN\Y
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1 an hour. I was dOvm in the camp.

2 Q You were gone.. Put it ei ther way you -want to. You

3 were gone from the road about an hour; in an hour's tim¥,

4 you\vere back 'wi th lrrs Caplan? A Yes.

5 Q Had you sent her any word to be ready for you? A No.

6 Q Hone at all. Vby didn't you? A It wasn't necessary.

7 She told me along in April, if I had an opportunity to

8 go East, she wanted to go with me.

9 Q You think it was better to go vdth her East than it

10 would be to s end her East by herself?

11 1rtllR APIE L : Wait a monent. That is irnmaerial- ~lat he

12 thought in that respect; it is immaterial.

13 THE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

141m FID:DERICYJ3: She was staying down fuere "Yi th Mr Mor-

15 ton, who is a brother-in-l1!r<v ofl,rr Tveitmoe,V2Bn't she?

16 A ]lorton a brother-in-l t'Wl 0 f Tvei tmoe?

17 Q Mr Eric norton? A Brother-in-Iw of Tveitmoe?

18 Q yes. A Not to my knowledge.

19 Q She vIas stayip.g down tie re with lfr Eric }Jorton?

20 A Yes, Morton VIas down there.

21 Q Well, lrrs Caplan VI as staying there \vi th Hr Uorton? -

22 A lIo rton was there every ye ar, every summe r.

23 Q I am not e-,sldng you' about any other summer but this

24 one. Mrs Capl~.n '[las staying down there vii th lforton,

25 ,\,'8sn 't sh e, thi s time?
- .

26 MR APFEL: He has testified to that.
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1 THE COURT: yes, he said yes.

2 lfR FREDERICKS: L didn't so understand. That is all I

3 \"i<ln t •

4

5

A

Q,

She was there, and so was Morton, of course.

That is not an answer to my question. she was there

6 and lrorton was t here and pos sibly there v,ere oth ers there

7 that had nothing to do with them. I am asking was she"not

8 stopping with Uorton? A Well, you can put it that way;

9 that is the same thing, I guess.

10 Q Do you mow J'. W. Bibby, a member of the executive

11 board from Alameda? A Suxe, I mow him well.

12 Q, J'. W. Bibby with you when you'fJ6nt doVJ1l there? A No

13 sir. I will give you the man t.hat was with me, if you

14

15 I

16

want it.

Q v~o was it? A

Q Who is Fred Cole?

Fred Cole.

A A member of the Iron-Workers'

17 Union.

18 And he mew where she was, did he? A Yes, he meYI
-'

19 ,,[here she was. I didn't mow mere the camp was.

20 Q How di d you mow that Fred Cole mew where Mrs Caplan

21 was? A Because he cemped there wery year himself.

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q When did you find out that Fred Cole knew 'Nhere Mrs.

2 Caplan was?

3 Q Yes. A

A \Yhen did 1 find out that he knew?

1 wasn't concerned whether he knew or not.

me the

4 1 knew he knew °.'lherc the camp was.

5 Q You took him down'? A Took him dO'.~n to show

6 camp.

7 Q When did you learn--when did you meet Fred Cole on tha t

8 occasion first! A 1 went down to his house to get hin.•

9 Q pad he been dovm to the can:p that year? A 1 think he

10 had. 1 think he had come ba ck ..

11 Q Yes, just the day before, didn't he? A Not that 1 kno'.'\'

12 of. He can answer that better than 1 G:ID •

13 Q. Didn't he con:eback the day before and tell you thatshe

14 had been subpoenaed and took you down there to ge t her?

15 A No, h e di dn ' t .

16 Q Now, abou t J. W • Bibby, do you ren,e?:ber Where Bi':'by wus

17 o~ the last week of September this year?

18 MR. APrEL .. We object to that as irrnaterial, this exan:inatio

19 refers--

20 MR. FREDERICKS· All right, i will withdraw the question.

21 A 1 didn't keep tab on him.

22 Q Now, .J. V;. Ribby ',vas also ass is ting in th e d.ef ens e of th

23 UcNamaras, wasn't he?

24 A Pe can answer that 1 guess better than 1 can ..

TETCOUH'T. You W3.nt the aI1S1:er stricken out?

25

26

MB • ArT'F.L. Th:: t is no t :Jross-exaruination •
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1 A 1 am not speaking for any'tody else onthis wi tneGs stand.

2 MR. APrEL· 1 object--

3 THE COUR T. He says he don 1 t know •

MR. ArrEL' It is not cross-examin",tion, your Honor.

THE caUR T. Read th e 1 as it answer.

(Las t answer re3.d by the r epor ter. )

M3.. FREDERICKS. Well, Uro Bibby is a member of the Executive

Board and you are the business agent? A 1 am not the

business agent.

MR. APPEL. Orjected to as immaterial and net cross-exardna-

tion.

THE COURT· Is it preliminary?

:,m. APPEL· He can get him on the stand as his own witness.

1 t isn't pr eliminary, it is as kin g him for some thing that

he wants to show as -a substantive fact noN to be used here-

cO:1iplained to you about tee Burns detectives?

MR. FREDERICKS· I withdravl it for the present.

MR. F?ED~lCKS. When w as the last tirLe that Mrs. Caplan

M16wer stricken out.TEE COtRT. Objection sustdined.

over i-lgain.

MR • APPEL. Now, wait a mon;ent-_we object to his going

ever th"e same ground over and over, a~d aver and over and

Caplan looking for ycu, prepared for you? A No.

Q And she left wi th you for Chic8..go in an hour, that r igrt.

Q. At the tilLe you got down to the can",p there,was r.~rs.

after.
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 l:'R. AP\,EL. Now, that has been all asked, ysur Honor, cover-

2 ed on cross-examin~tion.

3 THE COUR T 1 think i this. Obj e~ tion sus tained •

4 MR. FREDERICKS· Wh:.-', t did she say to you in her complaining?

5 MR. APrEL. Tte same obj ec tion; it has already been asked

6 and answered in full.

7 THE COURT. Object ion sus tained.

8 MR. FREDeRICKS. Q Viell, as a IIlatter offftct, '~;'. Johannsen,

9 all she ever told you W::iS that the Burns detectives were

10 try i ng to get her to tell 1ilher e her husband wae, is n 't that

11 correct? A That is not correct.

12 Q, Well, that is a part of what t~ey were trying to do, iBn

13 it?

14 MR. APrEL. Wait a II;or!.:ent--that is iisking for what somehody

15 els e Vias trying to do.

16 THE COTJRT. Objection sustained.

17 MR. FREDERICKS. That was gone into by trec~fendant.

18 MR. APPEL. . No .. 'N e as ked her what sh e said t

19 MR. FREDERICKS. Did the cour t rule?

20 THE COURT, Objection sustained.

were trying to do WQ.S to get her to tell where her husband·

apprehended as one of thoGecharged

Didn t t s he tell you that what they..-Q

Tt3.t W3.S asked a little while ago.

jOintly with the murder of the men who lost their lives when

the Times ':13.8 blown up, isn,t that what she told you?

EY UR. FREDERI CKS t

MR. ArrEL.

was 60 that he could be

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 THE COUR T. Objection overruled.

2 MR. ArrEI.. Except.•

3 A Ttat was part of what s1:e told me.

4 MR. FREDERICKS. Q And one of t!oe reasons Why you took her

5 away was for fear she would te'l that she kne1N J. B.

6 McNamara under the nanle of Brice and Schmidt in San

7 Fr ancisco, and knew wh3. t they were do ing jus t pr ior to the

8 '!blowing up of the Times) iontt th9.t correct? A 1 am abso-

9 1utely certain she did not kno..v J. B. McNamara as J. B.

10 Brice.

11 Q How do you know she didn't knbw J. B. McNamara?

12 MB. APPEL. Now, that is imma ter ial)" your Honor. No'!'!, we

13 have gore into a discussion between them l that donttraffect

14 this defendant at all, wh:J.t she kne,y or didn't know, now

how does he know'?

1m • FREDERICKS' I Vl'ill ask him. 1 bave asked him how do

17 you know she didn't know J. B. Mc};amar9.? Did you know

18 J. B. McNamara? Did you kr:ow him in San Francisco?

19 TF E COUR T • I7hc:~ t is t1: e ques t ion?

20 MR. APPEL. Obj ected to as not cross-examine. tion •

thia time.

MR • FREDERICKS. 1 'Ni thdraw the question. That is all.

(After I' ecees. )

"T.Taveyou f u:.ishe d With the cross-exanlina tion

THE ~OlJRT. Gent1en;en of the jury) bearing in miI"J. yoU'

former adrr,onition we will t'ke a recess for 5 minutes at

THE COUR T·

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 Captain?

2 MR. FREDERICKS. 1. have finis hed J your Honor.

3 THE COURT' 'Proceed With the redirect.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 REDIRECT EX.A!JCIN2!I ON

2 lrR APPEL: Jfr J"opannsen, you have been asked wi th respoot

3 to the number of times that you were here in Los Au~el es

4 <bring the progress ~nd pendency of the J.,fclTamara case.

5 Upon those occasions, do you remember \v'hether or not there

6 was an election pending here? A NO.

7 Q Do you remember whether or not an election had been

8 c aIled before that time, vmether 0 r no t you ,,;ere int erested
in some respects

9 in politi' cs ~or other?

10 lER FREDERICKS: We obj ec t to that on th e ground it is

11 leading and suggestive.

12 Tim COURT: It is fixing the date, it is leading, but harm-

13 less.

14 l!CR FREDERICKS: I do' not think it is for the purpos e of fix­

15! ing the date.

16 THE COURT: I think your statement in regard to an el ection

17 is very indefinite, there are so many elections. Make it

18 more definite.

19 l~R /I..PPEL: I will put it thi s '''JaY: do you rem ember

20 whether or not U r Fredericks ....'as a candidate for District

26 TEE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

21 Attorney the fall before? A yes.

22 Q You were here at that time?

23 HR FREDERICKS: 'We obj ect to that on the ground it is

24 not redirect EXamination, incompetent, irrelevant and iJTI~"':1a-

25 terial.
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A I was before the grand jury at that time.

Q Did you visit -the District Attorney's office? A Well,

I was in FOrd's office.

Q Well, Hr Ford was representing the District Attorney?

A I suppose he was; I don't know.

Q Do you know how many time~ you visited Mr Ford's of­

fice? A Just once.

Q Were you then interested in politics? A well, 'only

in the sense, we wanted to have Rogers removed from the

grand jury as a special prosecutor, and Joe l'ifolan, Who at

that time was a deputy sheriff, came to me and told me if

I Ylould go out and campaign for Fred.ericks dovm ~. t the

Labor Temple, he thought Fredericks \vas a pretty decent sort

of a fellow,' and he would be vvilline to remove Rogers af­

otter tee election, from the grand jury, and I went vtith 1Tola

up to Ford's office and we talked with Ford, and Ford struc

me e.s a pretty decent sort of a fellow. lnyway, I was'im­

pressed that if we could. ",' " reeloot Fredericks, tbgers

would be removed from the Grand Jury, so I went to the

Labor, Temple and asked all the boys to work for Fred-

e ricks.

Q You made the arranger.tent 'with lIr Ford? A I wouldn't

say that I made the - arrang ement with Mr Ford, not eractly; .

itv~s through Nolan I done the business.

Q. llit you did do something efter that meeting?

tainly. I went do...~m t.he line and got EVerybody to
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1 Fredericks.

2 And Rogers \Vas removed? A No. They gave me hell for

3 that efte~vards.

4 Q Now J when you took this woman J Urs Caplan to Chic '\So J

5 you remember whether or not .-- I don,t know Whether you

6 testifi ed to that or not J therefore I am going to ask you. .•

7 this question: whether or not you then instructed her to

8 report to the District Attorney's office here as to where

9 She was and as to y,hen she vvas to come here as a witness.

10 MR :EEREDERICKS: We obj ec t to th at on the ground it has al­

II ready been gone into, and not redirect examination.

12 TIm COURT: Obj ection sustained.

13 'MOR APPEL: we offer to show by the wi tness that vhen he

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

took lrrs Caplan from California to Chic ago, that ""lhile he

knew that she had been SUbpoenaed, that I·rrs Caplan told

him that the <gents, or deputy sheriff in lady's clothes

the lady that vms here --- told. her they ';";Quld notify her

when she woul d be ne eded as a wi tne s s, and th at th e wi tne ss

upon that information beil~ given to him by Mrs Caplr~,

did instruct her to infonn the sheriff's office or the

District Attorney's office as to where she was so that she

c auld be notified to come whenever sl1 e was ne eded as a

vii. tness.

doubt about it, let him testi~J again.26

24 THE COURT: The court has sustain e:l the obj ection upon the

25 theory that the wi tnesshas so testified. If th ere is
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1 MR FREDERICKS: I think not only the witness, but cOllllsel

2 has added his testimony to it.

3
.

THE COURT: If the re is any s erions doubt, let him testify

4 again.

5 MR APPEL: IS it stipulated he so testified?

6 I\[R FREDERICKS: We ,....ill stipnlat e to nothing •
•

7 THE COURT: Let him answer the question; that is the short-
I

8 est '.'ray.

9 A She asked me as to ,''Jhether she woul d, get into any

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

conflict with the authori ties because she perhaps wanted

to come back to California some time, and she also inform-

e d me when she ,,-ras served ,Yi t h th e subpoena, she ';flaS

served the Sfu~e as the rest of them, vdth the instruc-

tion not to go to Los Angeles until she received a tele-

graph from J"ohn D. Fredericks, and I advised her that upon

the completion of the jury in the Mcnamara trial, to notify

the District Attorney as to her whereabouts and ~..scertain

18 a s to when she might be wanted. ~e is still '.'\.e.i ting for

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

that telegram.
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1 MR. FREDERICKS. So is the Dis tr i:~ t At torney •

2 MR. APPEL. That is. all.

3 MR. FREDERICKS. That is all.

4 THE COURT. Th:l.t is all.

5 MR. APPEL. Now, then, your Honor, iIi-going over the testi-

6 mony of the chauffeur here, 1 found he had tes tified in

7 reference to the payment of the. machim they used in taking

8 t~rs. Caplan to Nevada, ,:md the wi tness her e has also tea t i-

9 fied in reference to that satisfactorily to us, and that

10 fact beirg in the record we do not think it necessary to

11 pu t Mr. Tveitmoe on the stand to testify the same facts,

12 so that we, so far as this is sue is con-aerned, submi tit

13 temporar ily •

14 MR • FREDERI CKS' You are no t going to put Mr. Tvei tmoe on?

15' MR. APPEL. 1 just rr;ade a 6tatement, if you understand it,

16 you have the benefit of it. You understand it.

17 UR. FREDERICKS. Of course, counsel should haye given us som

18 notice of that. We are preparing here to go on. Now, it

19 lea'les us VI i thoutaw i tness .and we wi 11 have to have a

20 moment's consultation, your Honor.

21 TEE COTJRT. All right. You rr,ay have it.

~m. FREDERICKS' Mr. Tyei tmoe is here and we wi 11 put rim

1IR. FORD· Y8S •

on. T;~-ke the stand.

1 '.vill have to ask y:ur Hon~:ft to excuse me.

MR.n"OGE~S. On the same matter?

MR • ROGERS.

22

23

24

25

26



2242
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

THE COURT· Very 1,':el1.

MR • ROGERS. On th~ B arne mat ter?

kiR • FREDF.RICKS· par~ia1ly, not entirely.

MR. FORD· Largely' that, maybe some other matters.

O. A. T VEl T.M 0 E,

a witness called o~ ben~alf of the People, having first been

j , dUly sworn, testified as follows:

10 MR. FORD. 1 will ask your Honor to read Section 1324 of the

11 Penal Code to the witness.

12 THE COURT. Mr. Tveitmoe, at the request of the District

13

14

15

Attorney, I will read you Section 1324 of the Penal Cede

~61 this state, which reads as follows:

"1324. New Witnesses. Competency of--Refusal to

16 Answer. n

17 MR APrFL· iVai t a nJOlr;en t, your Honor.

18 IliR. DArROVI. 1 see no occas ion forreading this.

19 MP. APPEL. We obje8t to the Court reading anything to the

20 witness. He is a witness called forth here to answer ques­

21 ticns of the Ristrict Attorney, and now tte Dist.rict Attor­

22 ney l' eques ts ym:cr: Honor to l' ead a section of th e Co::l ether e

23 ",7hich we all know applies toa~comp1ices" and they want to

24 rr:ake it appear here by the situ-'J.tion, indicated here before

25 the jury, that not only they ccnsider him an acconp1ice of

26 :.!r. Darrow heTe, but your Honor considers him an accoIT,p1ice
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1 of ;.:r. Darrow. The only tirLe "lihen tha.t Section ought to be

2 read to a witness is at any time 'Nhene'Tcr any questions

3 would be asked of the witness, if ever, any question is

4 asked him in which he hirrseJf clairr:s a privilege, and we

5 do certainly object to any exhibition here, or any mani­

6 f es ta tion upon the par t of the cour t or upon the par t of
I

the I

7 District Attorney establishing prima facie the fact that he

8 is at once taken for granted to be an accomplice of the

9 defendant upon any matter or thing, and your Fonor wi 11 see

10 th'J.t that assumption is correct. If ;.~r. Tveitmoe were nan:ed

11 in an indictment here, or if it was a lr.atter which was ad-

12 n;itted in court t~at any act that he did, and anything he

13 said made him an ccomplice of the defendant here and he

14 refused to answer anY1uestion upon the ground that he

15 might Lncriminate himself, 1 say it is right, but 1 say it

16 is not correct, it is not right, it io not just, to give

17 this jury the impression now, ItHere cones one of the c~on­

18 spratore,' and we want him to testify and we are going to

19 read him this section and we will aasune th at he i3 an

20 accomplice of the defendant." 1 say, we object to an ex-

21 hibition of that kind or to any assuli.ption of that fact

22 as prejud.icial to the rights of the defenda.nt.

23 UR. FREDF.TI leKS. Jus t a .mon en t, your Honor. Ther e is a

po in t 1 'Nould like to cor,s ul t .

'.Ye would ask trs. t that be read to him anyNay.

24

25

26

•rrs. FORD 1 think the section explains it, your Honor, and
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MR • FREDF:RICKS. JU3 t a !nomen t, your Honor.
22~

2 THE COTJRT' It is' somewhat long and it might be welT for

3 the jury to retire \yhilc it is being read.

4 MR. FPEDERIGKS. Jus t a momen t. We would like a little

5 further time to consider this matter. There is another

6 Witness 1 can put on.

7 fu'R. FORD· We ask tr::i t be be cons id er ed under subpoena.

8 THE CO LlR T. All r i gh t tI

9 TIlE V!lTNESS. lJr. Fredericks, do you'iVant me here this after-

1 guess about 6 0 t clock.

Yes, 1 intended to get away this afternoon?

All right.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

noon?

•
MR • FREDERICKS

THE WI TNESS.

MR • FR F.DERIC YoS •

THE WITNESS.

MR _ FREDERIC AS-

TEEWI TNESS •

Did you want to get away this afternoon?

What time soes your train go?

1 will see you at 2 o'clock.

(Witness leaves stand.)

:17 MR. FREDERICKS- 1 am not sure we have another.witnes~, but

18 wear e tr y ing to accoH:modate them as much as pass ibl e •

~19 will call ::'r. Breed.

:20

:21

:22

:23

24

1

25

26
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c. L. Bried.

avenue.

San Francisco.

A 3786 Twentieth street, San

C. L. BRIED, a witness called on behalf of

the prosecution, being first duly sworn, testified e.S fol­

lows:

Q, VJ'hat is your business? A I am manager of a Taxicab

Company.

Q,What Taxicab Company? A The Alco Taxicab Company.

Q, \~ere is their place of business? A 360 Golden Gate

Q During the months of July and August, did you employ

a chauffeur 'by the name of Ualcomb Lou,ghead? A yes sir.

Q, Do you remember the occasion of Loughead taking a trip

to Reno, Nevada? A well, not particularly. I remember

th ere ViaS a t rip taken.

Q, You :::,mmember there was a trip taken? A I didn t t know

at the time vmere it went, but there vIas a cOlmtry trip

taken in July.

Q You are the man~er- of the concern? A Yes sir.

Q, And as such have char,ge of the business, the employment

of the men, the keeping of the books and so forth;- super'

vision of it all? A yes sir.

DIRECT EXMnINATION

;,fR ]URn: What is y:our name? A

Q, Hov! old are you? A 33.

Q, \Vb. ere do you reside? A

Q, State the number please?

Francisco.

1

2

3

4

5

6
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8

9
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Q At that time did you have an account with o. E. Tveit­

moe? A yes sir•.

Q What was the amount charged for that trip of Jvrr Lough­

ead' s?

}JfR APIEL: wait a moment. We object on the ground it is

incompetent, irrEil. evant and ~mmaterial, that it calls

for the contents of an account, no foundation laid for the

introduction of the evidence; the vii tness has not been

ShovVIl to have any knovrledge of the facts upon vfhich the en­

try was made, or to have been the enterer or autho~ of

the entry.

THE COURT: Objection overruled.

lJfR APJEL: We take an exc ept ion.

A Kindly repeat the qu estion. (Last question read by

the reporter.) A I believe it was $200.

7JR FOB.D: Do you recall that you had any· discussion as to

the amotmt at that time?

}TR APPEL: Wait a moment. We object upon the ground it

c aIls for hearsay; it is immaterial.

THE COURT: Obj ection uverruled. The Yritness is directed

to answer the question yes or no.

A I beli eve there \vas.

Ira roW: ilJho fixed.the amonnt at $200? A I did.

UR APPEL: Wait a moment.

THE COURT: Strike out the answer for the purpose of the

obj ection.

1
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1 'MR .APPEL: Obj ected to upon the ground it is incompetent,

2 iTelevant and immaterial for any purpose whatsoever.

3 THE COURT: Overruled.

4 MR APPEL: We take an exception.

5 THE COURr: Restore th e answer.

6 HR FORD: How did lJr Tveitmoe pay his ~count; by check or
•

7 by cash?

8 1m APPEL: Wait a moment. we object upon theground it is

9 incompetent, irrel evant and immaterial for any purpose

10 vmatsoever; hearsay, not connected with the .defendant;

11 collateral to any issue in this case.

12 THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

131m APPEL: We take an exception.

14 A Paid it by check.

15 YR FORD: Who paid for this trip that Malcomb Loughead

16 took -- this $200-trip to Reno, Nevada?

17 r,ffi ROGERS: He didn't testify it "."as Reno, nevada.

18 UR FORD: I withdraw the question. The ~~200-trip you re-

19 f erred to as the one that Hr Loughead returned on August

20 1st, 1911? A I believe that was the date, along that

21 time.

22

23

Who paid for tha t trip? A It i'JaS paid by 1Er Tvei tmoe.

O. A. Tveitmoe? .A . yes sir.

24 1m FORD: That is all.

25

26
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CROSS-Ex:AJlHUATIO}T

A No sir.

I think the witness' answer vdll ansvver it.

. your question so he will underst and it.

A No sir.

"mat I want to know is this: did you see Mr

personally the p~ent?

Q, Then you didn't see Mr Tveitmoe make the payment?

MR APPEL: Uo foundation laid. We take an ecc epti on.

}ToVI , did yOll -- d~~ yr Tveitmoe pass over to you

Tveitmoe at the time of the payment; did you see him at

the moment of the pl\Y1l1ent? A No sir.

THE COURT: I think he can answer th e question. He says

now he doesn't just know '.vhat you mean. Go ahead; make

MR APFEL:

you? A Well, the check --

Q, Just· answer my question, did he make it personally to

you? A Well I don't quite understand.,
Q, Well, did he come

MR FORD: The vdtness is entitled to answer the question.

l\ffi APPEL: Di d l[r ·Tvei tmoe make the p<:\yment pe rsonall:r to

]aR APPEL: we move to strike out the testimony af the vJit­

ness that Mr Tvei tmoe made th e payment in qu astion, on

the grourd it is only an assumption or opinion of the wit­

ness, and not a matter \vi thin his ovm knowl edge.

THE COURr: 1fotion to strike out denied.

1

2
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8

9
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Novf, did you -- they asked you something about a charge;

vhat the charge was, and the amount of the Charge, and
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1 you stated that the char(f,e was maie to UrTVettmoe; is that .

2 right? A yeS siI'.

3 Q By that, you mean that the charge was made on the books

4 to:Mr Tvei tmoe? A yeS sir.

5
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ordered it entered.

the n:at ter 7 A You mean visi t me'?

Q Did you make the charge yourself personally? A 1

A Yes, sir

difference between being subpoenaed and

A ITo, sir,

A In San Francisco.

11le take an exception.

A ~ell, I was subpoenaed, no one visitcd--

You kn07!

testified to what the charge was in ·some book?

Q Yes,

an interview'?

MR • APT'FL.

Q No one talked to you before you testified in t~is case?

A . Yes, th ey did.

!

I
Q Now, since the transaction to wrich you have testified I

I
to has anyone visited you and asked you vihat you 1"no71 about

Q No one interviewed you? A No, sir.

it is incorr.petent, ~ .' irreli3vant and immaterial and hear-

Q And when you testified to what the charge was you

sonally? A 1 did not.

Q Sir? A No, sir.

Q Vla8 1.:r. Tveitrroe present when you directed the charge to

be made to l;;i. Tveitrroe? A No, sir.

Q. Where'?

Q No, no, you answer rr.y queo tion: Did you make it per-

was or any matter in reference thereto on the ground that

no foundation was laid for the introduction of the evidence;

say 2::.nd not the best evidence.

THE COlJRT' Motion to strike out is denied.

witness as to the con ten ts of the book and wh at tlo e char ge

!viR. AT'T'EL. We Irove to s tr ike out tb e te3 tinJony of th e

l48 1
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Q Vlho? A The Department of Justice.

Q The Department Df Jus tice? The whole Department

1

2

3 san Francisco and 3.sked you? A Tr.e Department of

22S~
I

carr.e to I

Jus tic e. I

4 Q. Fro m VI :lshing ton? A' Was hing ton, D.C., l' epresen ted by

5 JUdge Harrington.

6 Q Judge Harr ington? . A Yes, sir.

7 Q And the Depar tn,ent of Jus tice moved to San Francis~o and

8 asked you? A Well, he represented it, yes, sir •

9 Q iudge Harrington, who is JUdge Harrington? A He re-

10 presented the Departllient of Justice at San Francisco.

11 Q You mean the Federal auttori ties? A Yes sir.

12 Q. Was he alone or was te wi tr. any detective? A 1 believe

13 he had a stenographer wi th him.

14 Q VItaE was that? A Why, to the bec'3t of nlY knowledrre it

15 was in tte latter part of January.

16 Q T"::io year'? A Tria year.

17 Q, Of thio year? A Yes, sir.

18 Q Did yeu uttend the Federal grand jury? A tro, sir.

19 Q Did you go to Indianapolis? A No, sir.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q. Before that time was any Burns nian up there to see you?

A No, sir.

Q. Didntt see any Burns agent ttere7 A No, sir •

t.:n. A7'PEL. ThOi t is all.
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2 was called as a w~tness on behalf of the prosecution, having

3 first been duly sworn, teatified ao follows:

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. FREDERI CKS. Q George~ Pehro, where do you live,

6 Mr. Behm, where is your horne? A rortage, Wisconsin.

7 Q And what is your business or occupa.tion? A 1 am a loco-

8 motive engineer but 1 live on a farm.

9 Q Ho\'! long have you be en a locomo ti ve engineer? A 1 have

10 been a locomotive engineer about 22 years.

11 Q, What railroad are you with? A Y8.s,sir. C'I:'icago, Mil-

12 ',vaukee & St .. Paul.

13 Do you know '0 ... A. ,£ v 18 •, McManigal? A yes, sir.

14 Q Is he any, relative of yours'? A Ye6, sir, he is n',y si8-

15 tor 1 s boy.

16 Q Your sister '8 boy? A Yes, sir.

17 Q Y0ur nephew. A Ye~ sir.

18 Q How long have you known brtie McManigal? A Since the
\

19 my of his bir:h.

20 Q. "lery intinately? A Y8S, sir, up to two years--until

21 '79, when 1 left hone.

22 Q The answer is not jus t inteligi ble to me. Por:r long

23 have you kno1m hirr ~nti~fJately? A Well, 1 kno'lln hini ever

24 since hio birtb until ''79 vihen 1 carLe ',vest, and 1 'beer:

26 Q Pow far io your horr,e from his ho [Le? A We 1] ,

ville Ohio to Portage, it p abcut 500 n,iJes"calrtted



can figure it.
2253 I

I
After you left home and went out to Wisconsin to liveQ

1

2

3 and established your hon'e there, state w1;ether or not you

4 saw McM311igal occasior.al1y, Ortie McManigal? A Yes, as 1

5 went home on IY,y visits I always met hilL w1;en he Wi.:t.S a boy

6 and on up to the time after he went to the war. After he

7 went to the war he come out to my place just on a visit.

8 Q How long did he stay? A Well, he made his home wi tb Ire

9 about 18 months, :::'8 near as 1 can figure now.

10 Q, And that was about when? Ihe war you have been r eferr ing

11 to was the Spanieh-Arreric9..n war? A 'Tre Spanish-Arrcrican

12 war, yes.

13 Q L fl,edia te 1y after that? A lrl1n';e dia tely after that.

14 Q When did youfirst hear that he had been arrested, if

15 ever, in connection ·.vi th the dynami ting charges against the

16 McNamar as?

17 MR. ROGERS: Objected to as inconpetent, irre1evant and

18 immaterial, and not Within the issues, and no foundation

19 laid.

20 ~m. roRD • T'r eli IT: i nar y .

21 TYE COURT· Objection overruled.

22 rfR. ROCESS. Exception.

23

24

25

26

!liB • FFlF.I'FPIGKS. Q Ans'Ner the question 0

A T~~t is along in Epril, 1911.

Q You unders tund, ',:1'. Behm,--

THE COURT· ,JU:3t a n.on~ent. \That is the trouble '&
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1 THE BAILIFF. 1 cannot open the window until 1 get the

2 jani tor.

3 MR. FREDERICKS. Q You understand, :,;r. Behm, 1 arc asking

4 you about the time you heard he had been arr eated, that iO,

5 when the infoIl11Stion came to your A Throue;h the paper.

6 Q Now, at that tirre where were you? A 1 was on rry run
•

7 be twe en Por tage and La c:r 08S e.

8 Q Do you know Ortie UcManiga.l'8 Yvife'? Aves, sir.

9

10

11

12

13
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8
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Q Had you met her before you heard of McManigalts ar-

rest? A No, not.--

Q Had you ever met her before the time .men you heard

that McManigal was arrested; rere you acquainted with her

before that? A Oh, yes, well acquainted 'llith her. She

worked in I!IY family as a girl •
•

Q .And did you knOVI v,l1ere they lived in Chic~go, artie 1.Tc-

1;Tanig al and his wife and family? A yes, I did.

Q NOV/, did youwer meet Clarence Darrow, thedefendant

in this case? A yes sir.

Q Do you remember when and Ylh ere you met him first?

A At his residence, as I understand, on Sixtieth

street, in Chic aSo.

Q And when was that wi th reference to the time \vhEn you

first heard of l~cUanigalts arrest? AO The first time I eve

met him VIas just a year <;go today.

Q A year ago today. This is the 18th of June. A 18th

of June.

Q At the time and place you have indicated? A yes.

Q What day of the week y:as it? A On Sunday.

Q And hoyt did you come to go there?

lfR ROGERS: That is obj ected to as calling for a conclu­

sion or opinion; incomtetent and no foundation laid; ir­

relevant and immaterial.

TEE COURT: Obj ~tion sustained.

UR FREDERICKS: Why did you goth ere?
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1 MR ROGERS: The same obj ection as just stated to the last

2 question.

3 1m FREDERICKS: I think it is material, your Honor, to· show

4 whether he 'Nas sent for.

5 THE COURT: He may state what occurred.

6 1m FREDERICKS: This was before hegot there•
•

7 THE COURi': His sec 'c'et reasons \vould not bee ompe t ent.

8 1m FRFJ)ERICJill : No) I am not asking. But:he got a t ele-

9

10

graph or a telephone or a letter; that would be competent

to shoY! that ,he came tl1ere in response to something of
\

11 t ha t kind.

12 I THE COURP: Well) ask him that.

131m FREDERICKS: Well) that would be Ie ading.

14 THE COURT: Not leading to ask a wi tness what occurred.

15 1,fR FRED ERICKS: What occurred just prior to your going to

16 Darrov7' s house that indue ed you to go there -- caused you

17 to go there?

18 ],fR ROGERS: Objected to as calling fora conclusion or opin­

19 ion. State what occurred immediately before.

20 UR FREDERICKS: yes; then- he must narrate everything that.,

21 was done from 6 o'clock in the mon1ing until 10 o'clock at

22 night.

I got a telegraph message.

23 ].1R ROGERS: Exception.'

24 ]vfR FREDEHICKS: Read th e question.

25 (Last question read by the rer:orter.)

26 A
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1 Q From whom? A From Urs I1t'c1ranigal.

2 Q NOVI, after yoP got that telegraph mess~e, "hat did

3 you do? A Well, I went in on my run

4 UR:OGERS: IS that telegram still in existence, may I in­

5 quire?

6 MR FREDERICKS: I think I have a question before th e wi t­

7 ness.

8 },fR ROGERS: I move to strike out the contents of the tele­

9 g ram, as not the best evi dene e, and as incomIIDt ent, and

10 s ec ondary •

11 llR FOB]): He stated the fact that he had received the

12 telegram without stating anything about its contents.

13 Its contents have not been introduced ~et.

14 THE COURT: Obj ec tion sustained.

15 MR FREDERICKS:. Obj ection to what?

16 THE COURT: Uotion to strike out the answer is granted.

17 MR FREDERIC}m: Now, let,s see what the question and answel

18 is that vIas stricken out.

19 THE COUlli': Read it.

20 (Last question and part of answer as given, read by the

21 reporter. )

22 ~I:"R ROGERS: The motion is directed to the question'· just

23 before the one read .by ·the reporter.)

24 1.'fR FREDERICKS: Let's have that read.

25 (Q.uestion as indic ated read by the reporter.)

26 l!rR ROGERS: That is the question and answer.
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1 MR FBEDERICKS: Now, letts see 'what question they want

2 strieken out. I ~ontt unde rstand it.

3 UR ROGERS: I move to strike out the question, "From 'Whom

4 di d you reG eiv e the t ~l eg ram?~ That is the purport of

5 the two questions. If the telegram is in existence it

6 certainly is the best evidentf'e.
• One cannotlmow who sent

7

8

9

10

11

121

13
1

14

a telegram exc ept from the contents of the mess~e :itself.

One is not pr esent when the tel €gram is sent, t hefefore,

the contents are all that give anyone a basi,S for saying

anything •

1fLR FREDERICKS: If the court understands that -- is that

th e question th e court struck out?

TEE COURT: The cou:-t is entirely satisfied with its

ruling •

15 ~R FRE DERICKS: That vms the question and answer stricken

16 tou •

17 TEE COURI': yes sir. That question taken in connection

vdth the conversation calling for the contents of a docu-

Now, after youo;ot this telegram, 1J[r Behm, where did you'

Milwaukee on No.2.

A Oh, I went in on my return to

I know ';.l1e re it is. I know wh ere I arn.

I got this tele~ram at Portage.A

Where did you ~o?Q.

ment, if it is in evidenc e.

go?

HR FREDERICY,s:

18
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A Went to
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1

Milwaukee on Number I

ther e and n.et l1erman SwanJ
I
I
I
i

I

I

He told nie 1 shou] d stay thereA

A 1 arrived in

it out.

ITo o'bj ee tion •

1 move to strike out that st~tement as not

Str ike

name is HernJan Swantz.

(jOUR T •

FnED~ l~KS'

HerLun Swantz, and when you go

think his

tten what did you do?

Mrs. McManigaltG residence.

2 and 1 took train S6 to Chicago.

Mr8. I,~cManigaJ 1 s bro ther •

incompetent, no foundat~on ~ aLi, irrelevant and inrraterial.

BY li~ • FRF.rF'P leKS. Vlha t did you Cio af tcr you had stayed
n:essage

tbere a while? A 1 received a telerhone/fro~. Wrs. Mc-

THE

Q, 'Nha t is her tr otb ar t s rl.ame? A Hern;an, 1 th ink., 1 ain 1 t

Q. Where eli d yougo when you got to Chicago?

Q Did you--whom did you meet there, if anyone? A 1 met

Q And Mrs. McManigal? A Sbe Vias net at home.

i:iR •

responsit,e to the question.

Q Did you recognize the p~rty that telep~oned to

Q H.-;rrr.an. Is that his firs t name or las t time? A 1

ME. ROGE?S. 1 nove to strike Out the amr;:er as hearsay,

MR • FR EDFP 1 C'KS. Vie:: 1, 1 rJi} 1 ask ano t're er ::1 ues ti on •

Q

Q And then where?

until 1 got a telephone.

UTI • !10GEPS·

sure.

16p 1
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1 Mc i\~anigal ? A 1 did.

2 MR. BOGEnS. The qJ.n,e objection.

3 TPE ("CURT. Do you W~J.l t a rU!ing on your other objection?

4 MR • no GEnS • Ye f::J , sir.

5 TIfE COURT. Objectlon overruled.

6 I the 1 uat Cluestion is overruled.

ion
Likewise, tbe object/to

7 MR. ROGERS. F.xc ep t ion.

8 BY !viR. F?EDERICKS· lJo;v, ~,!ro Berm, after .e;ettins the telegl'am

9 wher e did YOt, go, if anywher e? A Trey told rre 1 should

10 go down and take the IJlinois Central and out to 60th

11 6 treet.

12 Q Jus t ami t wba t they told you.

13 I.m. ROGI\RS. 1 IToye to strike that out as hearsay.

14 THE COURT· StrHe out what was said.

15 BY 1/R. FRBm~'P1CKS. Q ';.'1',ere did you go'? A 1 'lJent eDt to

16 60tb street and 1 '..ms met tbere by Mrs. rcManie;al, ;,~r.

17 McManigal, Ortie McManigal's fJ.thcr, and :,ir. Harring-

18

19

ton.

THE COUR T • Ana '~r. ;VhOf

20 A And :.:r. 'Parr ington •

Q" V!here '.'181"0 yeu n.et by then":'? A 60th street depot, that

Q, And tron wtcre? A Took rr,e over to ' r~, Darrow's place.;'1'" ...

Q 1[lho a]l v·;erl ~ to '1,_ [arrow's place'? A Nrs ~",,"., ' 1.,,,.. . "i:"""'<.l.nl~a ,

is w1',ere tr;ey get off at the end.

Earl' ington •

21

22
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24
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26
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Q That is, \~:'. McManigal, you refer to as Ortiets father?

A artie's father.

~,~ When YOLl got to !.~:-. Darrow's bouse, state WhOIYl youll'et

4 ther e, s ta te vlhetrJer or not you me t :~r. Darrow th er e. A 1

5

6

7

8

9

met ~Jr. Darrow there, 1 was introduced to hini.

Q \:1.iC1S that the first time you ever Irlet him? A The first

tin:e 1 ever saw the man.

Q State whether or not youand',!r. Darrow and Uri Harrington

and Mrs. McManigaJ, the wife of artie and Mr. McManigal,

Ortie McManigal's father, had a conversation there tbat
10
'11:"/ rr:orning?

rrR • APPEL.
12

A We did.

W:ti t a n.onen t--

it was along about "1 lot clock, as near as 1 can ren;en:ber th e
13,

14

Q,- I said that morning-- i 'v"::U3 it rr.orning or afternoon'7 A Well

t inJe of day.
15 I

! Q
16

:.:1'. Behm, state whether or not you had a conversation

MR. ArrEl .. ~'Jait a rrJcment. We obje~t to that on tbe ground

collateral to any issue in this case; does not tend in the

it is incompe ten~, irr e1 evan t and in.~:ateria1 ; it ish ear say

Read it

McManigal and iriregard to [,Btti g

or statenienty Ansner ttat yes

TPE COURT. Obj ec tion overrul cd 0

or no.

BY !.P • FREDEPICKS. Ansrier the q, ue;; tion.

~.'R • Al"lT'EI.. 7.e except.

slightest degree to prove or disprove any elellient of the

offense charged in the indk tment, and no foundation laid.

with them in regard to Ortie
17

,hin: to chaLge his confession
18
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26
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1 Ropor ter.

2 MR 0 APPEL. 1 IT-igtt add to that, it is very leading and

3 very sugges tive •

4 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

5 MR. APPF:L • F'xcepti on •

6 (Question read. )

7 A YeG, sir.

8 BY r,~. FREDER.ICKS· Q Relate that conversation.

9 1m. APPEL· The 8 arne 0 bj e8 tion--

10 MR. FEEDERICKS. I'! i thdr aw that.

11 Q State who was present during that conversation?

12 A Mr s. Md.~anigal, ;/'1'. parr ington, ;i~r. McM&rdgal and ;,:r.

13 Darr ow.

14 MR. 'POGE'RS. May 1 inquir e whether or no t the da. te of this

15 alleged conversation has been fixed?
Sunday

16 MR. FREDEP.ICKS· Yes, /the lEth of June.

17 THE COURT· Yes, 1 so understand it.

18 MR. ROGERS •. Tte, 18th of something, of June or July?

19 1\:'R' FREDL:RICKS. June.

20 THE C01JRT. The witness stated just a year ago today.

21 MR. ROGERS. Oh.

22 BY I,m. FPEDE~lCKS. Q. Relate that conversation, i,~r. 'Rohm, in

23 80 far as it refers to ~he ~uestior: 1 ha~te asked yeu, 3nd

24 in 80 far as it refers to the cbanging of t1"'e te2 tinony of'

25 Ortie Mcr::anigal, and What, if anytring" you '.vere to do in

26 cor:ne 8tion V/ i th it.
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1 MR: APrEL· We object to tr~at onthe ground it is in80rnpetent

2 irrelevant and in,n:aterial;. it is hearsay; collateral to

3 any issue inthe case; it has nothing to do with the case or

4 the offense charged in the indictnlent; ~o foundation laid.

5 And, we specifjcally object to the assumption in the ques-

6 tion that there was any testinlony of Ortie McManigal then

7 in existence or any confession, or that the Witness ever

8 heard of it or knew it or that ei ther of the parties then

9 present ever heard it or knew it. It assun~es a state of

10 facts, the existence of facta, not_t estified to by the 'Nit-

11 ness, not shown to be Within the knowledge of tb.e witness

12 or of anyone else.
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1 lJR FBEDERICKS: As to theassumption of --

2 THE COURr: Object.i.on <Nerruled.

3 J1m APPEL: We exc ept •

4 (Last question read.)
•

5 l!TR HOGERS: Would your Honor pannit us a suggestion?

6 THE COUIn': yes.

7 MR ROGERS: I think it is a fact undisputed that Ortie

8 McManigal had not testified before that time, andtfhis tes-

9 timony" is certainly a misnomer.

10 THE COURr: The question is as to the conversation.

11 HR FREDERICKS: ortie licManigal,s name is on the indict-
I

12 I ment as a witness in this case a month earlier.

13 TEE COURT: I don,t see any materiality as to its exist-

14 ence at that time or not, although the conversation is

15 competent at -that time. Obj action overrul ed.

161m ROGERS: The conversation may be, but th e use of the wor

17 "testimony" is not. Very well.

1..1R FREDERICKS: It is rather a long question, and as th e

court has indicated, it is proper and should ~e answered,

and I \rlll ask the witness though, to suspend the answer

to that question, ~nd I will ask him:

18

19

20

21

22 Q State, 1fr Behm, vmether or not you had heard through

23 public rumor, and the public press and general notoriety

24 that Ortie 1TclIanigal had made a confession of the offenses

25 with which he was jointly charged with the 1JclTamaras,

26 state ';hether or not you h~d heard that and understood
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1 at that time?

2 MR AFlEL: We obj ect to that upon the ground it is inc om­

3 petent, i rrel want and immaterial; hearsay; th ere is no

4 foundation laid, and in'el~ant to any issue in this case.

5 THE COURi': Obj ection OJ erruled.

6 ]\IR FRlmERICKS: Read th e question •
•

7 l!R APPEL: We exc ept.

8 (Last question read.)

9 A I did. All I know was what I read in the paper.

10 l[R FREDERICKS: Now, then» state, 1fr Behm, th e conversation

11 t hat I asked you for in th e pt' evious question.

12 THE COURr: I think we might have that after adj ournment.

13

14
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20
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26

(Jury admonished.)

The Court will now adjourn until 2 o'clock this after-

noon.




